Approved, February 15, 2022
College Curriculum Committee
Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, February 1, 2022
2:00 p.m. —3:30 p.m.
Meeting held virtually via Zoom

Item Discussion
| 1. Minutes: January 18, 2022 | Approved by consensus.
2. Report Out from Division Reps Speaker: All

PSME: No updates to report.

LRC: Trying to respond to inevitable changes due to AB 705, re: courses in
TLC and STEM Center—

Page 1



Approved






Approved, February 15, 2022
14. Guided Pathways Meta Majors
Resolution

Speaker: Eric Kuehnl

Guests from the Guided Pathways (GP) Team: Amy Leonard and Isaac
Escoto. First read of Resolution to Approve the Foothill College Meta Major
Model. Leonard presented process used to determine Meta Majors, which
group certs. and degrees to assist students in finding career and academic
pathways which suit individual needs. GP folks held multiple student focus
groups in fall quarter, to gather feedback, followed by sorting day. Then
established three models: Career & Academic Pathways, based on regional
LMI, curricular alignment/overlap, TOP Code; Interdisciplinary, based on
SLOs, PLOs, Program Map similarity; District Unity, based on De Anza's
Villages model. Escoto noted models are a starting point and that even if a
specific one is selected, college still supporting the fundamental reasons
behind the others. Leonard described high level of engagement with faculty,
depts., and divisions, and shared feedback which informed the Foothill
Meta Major Model, which contains seven Meta Majors. Asked the group to
share resolution and model with constituents and to please reach out with
any questions or feedback. Meta Majors folks happy to attend any division
CC meetings.

PSME rep asked guests to describe experience for incoming student, when
placed into a Meta Major, and if they're going to be assigned—Leonard
responded that they're not assigned; students choose a Meta Major. Noted
that currently students often have a hard time locating information about
programs and understanding jargon specific to Foothill, so Meta Majors will
help students better navigate programs and pathways. Will help students
see variety of what Foothill offers. Escoto believes Meta Majors are a great
starting point for discussion with students about their interests and type of
career they might like. Emphasized that students able to change to a
different Meta Major at any point. Noted that wrap-around support, although
different for each Meta Major, will be available to all students, even those
who aren't in that specific Meta Major. Subramaniam asked why Enterprise
Networking not grouped with the rest of Computer Science—Leonard
responded was based on LMI, and C S dept. determined grouping; happy
to discuss further if any changes needed (for this or any other grouping).

PSME rep would like time to be able to explain to division what Meta Majors
and groupings will mean for students when they select one. Leonard likes
to think they give students opportunity to explore different options and see
connections between different majors. Noted that many students only figure
out that they want to pursue a second major after meeting with a counselor.
Bio Health rep believes Allied Health & Wellness title too narrow and
doesn't accurately explain programs—Leonard responded titles not
permanent and can be changed; once groupings have been approved, will
follow-up with folks to discuss Meta Majors' titles. Counseling rep asked
about Transfer Studies (listed in Society & Culture)—Escoto responded that
these are certs. which students receive after completing CSU GE or IGETC.
Also mentioned dept. chairs were involved in sorting process, and
suggested folks reach out to chairs with questions about groupings. BSS
rep asked if GP Team has explored examples of how courses taken by a
student could apply to other majors if student wants to change—Leonard
reviewed every Program Map to try to ensure courses were grouped in a
such a way that during the first two quarters courses are as similar as
possible. Starting with third quarter, programs tend to become very specific,
so although units could be applied to another major, courses might not be
directly applicable. Starting with third quarter, important for counselors to
meet with students to ensure they're serious about their major selection.

Bio Health rep noted that use of

Page 4



Approved, February 15, 2022

require a lengthy application process. Emphasized that students who are
interested in Allied Health programs should have a back-up plan, to
possibly apply to a different program if they don't get accepted to their first
choice. Subramaniam asked about next steps, following approval of
resolution—Leonard responded that resolution would approve grouping of
programs within each Meta Major; team would then discuss Meta Majors'
tittes with each dept. and make adjustments. Escoto clarified that groupings
would be in place for the first few years, and after a few years there will be
discussions about what has worked and what hasn't.

Page 5



